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MEMORANDUM       OCDD-P-22-034 

         OCDD-SC-22-029 

DATE:  November 30, 2022     OCDD-A-22-017 

 

TO:  Monitored In-Home Care Providers 

  Support Coordination Agencies 

  Local Governing Entities 

 

FROM: Teresa Frank, OCDD Program Manager 3 

   

SUBJECT: Monitored In-Home Caregiver Rates 

 

We are pleased to announce an increase in the rates for the Monitored In-Home Caregiver 

program.  The new rates are listed below and can begin immediately, with a retroactive date 

of July 1, 2022. 

 

New Opportunities Waiver 

MI T2033  
Monitored In-Home 

Caregiving –NOS 

Monitored In 

Home 

Caregiving-Level 

1 

$90.03 

Per Diem 

MI T2033 TG 
Monitored In-Home 

Caregiving-NOS 

Monitored In-

Home 

Caregiving-Level 

2 

$135.04 

Per Diem 

MI T1028 TU 
Monitored In-Home 

Caregiving-Assessment 

Monitored In-

Home 

Caregiving-

Assessment 

$250 

One-Time 

 

Residential Options Waiver 

MI 

 
T2033 

 

Monitored In-Home 

Care Giving 

 

Waiver Service - 

not otherwise 

specified 

Level 1 

$90.03 

per diem 

MI 

 
T2033 TG 

Monitored In-Home 

Care Giving 

 

Waiver Service - 

not otherwise 

specified 

Level 2 

$135.04 

per diem 

MI 

 
T1028 TU 

Monitored In-Home 

Care Giving 

 

 

Assessment 

$250 

one time 
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State of Louisiana 
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Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities 


